
 

 

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud â'r agenda hwn cysylltwch â  Cath Forbes-Thompson 
 (Rhif Ffôn: 01443 864279  Ebost: forbecl@caerphilly.gov.uk) 

 
Dyddiad: Dydd Iau, 21 Mawrth 2019 

 
 
 
 
Annwyl Syr/Fadam,  
 
Bydd cyfarfod  Grŵp Arweinyddiaeth Craffu yn cael ei gynnal yn Core Room 1.3, Penallta House, 
Tredomen Park, Ystrad Mynach ar Dydd Iau, 28ain Mawrth, 2019 am 5.00 pm i ystyried materion a 
gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol.  Gall cynghorwyr a'r cyhoedd sy'n dymuno siarad am unrhyw eitem 
wneud hynny drwy wneud cais i'r Cadeirydd. Mae croeso i chi hefyd ddefnyddio'r Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod.  
Mae'r ddau gais hyn yn gofyn am gyfnod rhybudd o 3 diwrnod gwaith, a bydd cyfieithu ar y pryd yn cael ei 
ddarparu os gofynnir amdano. 
 

Mae pob cyfarfod Pwyllgor yn agored i'r Wasg a'r Cyhoedd. Gofynnir i arsylwyr a chyfranogwyr ymddwyn 
gyda pharch ac ystyriaeth at eraill. Sylwer y bydd methu â gwneud hynny yn golygu y gofynnir i chi adael 
y cyfarfodydd ac efallai y cewch eich hebrwng o'r safle.  

 
Yr eiddoch yn gywir, 

 
Christina Harrhy 

PRIF WEITHREDWR DROS DRO  
 

A G E N D A 
 

Tudalennau 
  

1  I dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb   
 

 

Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus



2  Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb. 
 
   

 
 

Atgoffi’r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau personol 
a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol â Deddf 
Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr a 
Swyddogion. 
 
I gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol:- 
 
3  I gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol:- 

   
1 - 4 

 
4  Adolygiad Craffu 2018 - Cyflwyniad.   

 
 

 
Cylchrediad: 
Cynghorwyr C. Andrews, J. Bevan, L.J. Binding, D.T. Davies, Mrs C. Forehead, D. Havard, G. Kirby, 
C.P. Mann, J. Pritchard a Mrs M.E. Sargent 
 
Er Gwybodaeth: 
Cynghorydd Mrs B. Jones 
 
A Swyddogion Priodol 
 
 
 
SUT FYDDWN YN DEFNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH 

Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyllgor i siarad/roi tystiolaeth yn cael eu henwi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod 
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a’r barnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys 
manylion y siaradwyr ar gael i’r cyhoedd ar wefan y Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafodaethau sy’n ymwneud ag 
eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.  
Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas â’r wybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawl i gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym 
amdanoch a’r hawl i gwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’r modd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cael ei brosesu. 
Am wybodaeth bellach ar sut rydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i’r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd 
Pwyllgor Llawn ar ein gwefan http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd  neu cysylltwch â Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwy 
e-bostio griffd2@caerffili.gov.uk  neu ffoniwch  01443 863028. 

 

http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd


 
 

 
 
 

 

SCRUTINY LEADERSHIP GROUP 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD AT PENALLTA HOUSE, YSTRAD MYNACH 
ON THURSDAY 11TH OCTOBER 2018 AT 5.00 P.M. 

 

 
PRESENT: 

 

Councillor J. Pritchard – Chair 
 
 

Councillors: 
 

L. Binding, D.T. Davies, G. Kirby, D. Havard, C. P.  Mann, and Mrs M.E. Sargent. 
 
 

Together with: 
 

R. Edmunds (Corporate Director Education and Corporate Services), R. Tranter (Head of 
Legal Services and Monitoring Officer), C. Forbes-Thompson (Interim Head of Democratic 
Services) and E. Sullivan (Senior Committee Services Officer) 
 

Also Present: 
 

Mr G. Jones and Ms A. Rees (Wales Audit Office) 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES 
 
 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mrs C. Andrews, J. Bevan, Mrs C. 

Forehead. 
 
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
 There were no declarations of interest received at the commencement or during the course of 

the meeting. 
 
 
3. MINUTES – 25TH JANUARY 2018 
 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Scrutiny Leadership Group meeting held on the 
25th January 2018 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 

 
 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS  
 
 Consideration was given to the following reports.   
 
 

Page 1

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3



4. WALES AUDIT OFFICE REPORT – OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY FIT FOR THE FUTURE? 
– CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
Mr G. Jones, Wales Audit Office (WAO) provided background on the review and the report 
and Members were also referred to the Corporate Response document which was tabled at 
the meeting. 
 
It was noted that all 22 Councils had taken part in the review which explored how fit for the 
future their scrutiny functions were. The review also considered how Councils were 
responding to the challenges facing scrutiny around key legislation such as the Wellbeing of 
Future Generations Act 2015, the scrutiny of Public Service Boards and the different skills that 
scrutineers would require in the future.  Members were advised that the review had been 
benchmarked against the characteristics of good scrutiny and along with the questionnaire 
had utilised focus groups and meeting observations.  Proposals for improvement were 
presented in the table at page 13 of the pack and were outlined for information. 
 
The Chair thanked Mr Jones for introducing the report and Members questions were 
welcomed. 
 
Cllr D.T. Davies, Chair of Regeneration and Environment Scrutiny Committee referenced 
page 17 of the agenda pack and the section relating to the observation of the meeting of that 
committee held on the 12th December 2018.  Within paragraph 23 it stated that the meeting 
finished at 8.00pm due to the building closure time and the final agenda item received no 
scrutiny.  The Member emphatically refuted the statement; he advised that Scrutiny Chairs 
were well versed in constitutional procedures and the rules governing the suspension of 
standing orders which allowed a committee meeting to extend to a 9.00pm limit.  In the 
strongest terms he argued that the report incorrectly represented the debate and scrutiny that 
had taken place earlier in the meeting as well as the length of the debate on the two final 
agenda items.  He referred to the minutes of that meeting which clearly illustrated the 
discussions undertaken.  The inference that a Member of the committee at that meeting had 
stated that the building closing was directly linked to the length of debate was also strongly 
challenged as inaccurate and a request for an apology was made for what he considered to 
be a clear misrepresentation of the meeting in question. 
 
Mr Jones confirmed that an annotation had been added to the final report which referenced 
the Council’s constitution and advised that Officers had been given the opportunity to 
comment on the draft report.  It was also noted that the comment about the building closure 
had been made during one of the focus groups rather than at the meeting on the 12th 
December 2018.  Mr Jones accepted that the report was perhaps not as balanced as it could 
have been, but at this point in time no adjustments could be made as the report had been 
finalised.  However he would feedback the Members comments and review process. 
 
The Member felt that a review would be pointless at this stage given that an erroneous report 
had been finalised and published within which there was a strong inference that a shortcut 
had been taken to allow the committee to conclude at 8.00pm, which was not the case. Other 
Members having read the report agreed that it did leave the impression that the comments 
had been made on the night and that items had been rushed in order to facilitate the buildings’ 
closure. 
 
Mr Jones referred Members back to the report and highlighted the opinion stated therein that 
‘Scrutiny Chairs managed meetings well...’ and added that there was no intention to infer that 
scrutiny was not working within the Council.  Its purpose was to analyse if the necessary tools 
were in place to ensure that scrutiny was fit for future challenges and those challengers were 
understood and taken into account by scrutineers. 
 
Councillor L. Binding provided information on how committees managed forward work 
programmes, balancing agenda items and expert witnesses in order to maximise scrutiny 
potential.  The Member referenced the use of special meetings and single item agendas for 

Page 2



certain reports and subjects and although he accepted that some items could run long and 
deviate from the remit he emphasised that Chairs actively encourage Committees to reach 
conclusion and make recommendations in a fair and transparent way.  He added that this was 
not a recent development but had always happened within this Council’s scrutiny process. 
 
Members discussed training and development opportunities for scrutiny and poor attendance 
levels at both training sessions and the scrutiny committee meetings themselves.  Reference 
was then made to proposal for improvement P2 ‘Clarifying the roles of Cabinet Members’ and 
the use and value of the Cabinet Member statements.  Discussions on the impact of not 
having the statements available in the public domain commenced and Members agreed that 
in the interest of transparency this process should be reviewed as seemed to disadvantage 
the public.  The content of the statements was then discussed and it was agreed that if they 
were more of a promotional document rather than a driver for change then their relevance to 
the committee should also be reviewed.  It was noted that certain committees whose remit fell 
within several Cabinet portfolios could have more than one Cabinet Member addressing 
scrutiny which had an impact on committee time.   
 
In reviewing future challenges Mr Jones confirmed that although focus groups were aware of 
the various reviews and had expanded on activities such as attending meetings, reading 
papers etc. there was no clear view on what they anticipated to be coming forward for the next 
few years, for example future funding solutions, implications for services, joint scrutiny 
arrangements particularly arising from partner organisation such as City Deal and Public 
Services Board.  There was also not a large amount of feedback with regard to the Wellbeing 
of Future Generations and the five ways of working. 
 
Training on the Wellbeing of Future Generation was queried and it was confirmed that it had 
formed part of the Induction Programme but this session had been aimed at an introductory 
level targeted at newly elected Councillors.  However it was further complemented by 
introductory training for each individual scrutiny committee.  It was noted that the Health 
Social Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee had also received a dedicated presentation 
from the Director of Social Services sharing the challenges for the service area for the next 
twelve months.  Members discussed the possible review of the current annual training 
programme to include a briefing of this kind for all service areas.  Members agreed that 
scrutiny and its impact can be a complex concept for newly elected Councillors to get to grips 
with and this practice might assist, perhaps expanding the session to two hours rather than 
the customary half hour to an hour. 
 
The proposals for improvements were outlined and the Interim Head of Democratic Services 
confirmed that some of the actions had already been completed.  Certain elements of the 
training referred to, had been scheduled as part of the requested training programme and 
were available to all Councillors not just those on scrutiny.  Further training on the Wellbeing 
of Future Generations would be also be organised on an annual basis after each Annual 
General Meeting of Council. 
 
Following on from this the Officer confirmed that workshops would be organised with 
Councillors and Officers to establish a way forward to improve scrutiny and from this an action 
plan would be developed which would then be monitored by the Scrutiny Leadership Group. A 
further self evaluation questionnaire would be circulated with questions benchmarked against 
the nationally recognised characteristics of good scrutiny. 
 
Members requested that when the comments of this committee are taken back to Wales Audit 
Office that feedback is provided on any outcomes.  Members also requested that in future any 
draft audit reports in relation to scrutiny are circulated to Scrutiny Leadership Group and 
Committee Chairs for comment before a corporate response is submitted.  Mr Jones 
confirmed that the WAO were mindful that it took time to embed process and that some of the 
work relating to the identified areas of improvement would be completed over a period of time, 
therefore it would be some time before a re-visit was scheduled.  Mr Jones assured Members 

Page 3



that their comments had been taken on board, would be taken back and there had been no 
intentional criticism of Chairs or Councillors. 
 
Having fully considered the report, the review and the corporate response it was moved and 
seconded that the recommendation contained within the report and the aforementioned 
additional recommendations be approved and by a show of hands this was unanimously 
agreed. 
 
 

RESOLVED that: - 
 
(i) the Wales Audit Report ‘Overview and Scrutiny – Fit for Purpose’ be noted; 
 
(ii) the proposals in respect of the 2018 self-evaluation process be approved; 
 
(iii) Scrutiny Leadership Group be consulted on any future audit reports before the 

submission of a corporate response; 
 
(iv) Cabinet Members Statements be reviewed; 
 
(v) Annual Training for Scrutiny be reviewed. 
 

 
5. MEMBER ATTENDANCE AT SCRUTINY PRE-MEETINGS 
 

The Interim Head of Democratic Services introduced the report which detailed the level of 
Members attendance at pre-meetings for each Scrutiny Committee. 
 
In presenting the statistics the Officer confirmed that had a Member arrived late for pre-
meeting they had not been included within the data.  Members reviewed the figures and noted 
that there were no stand out anomalies with similar attendance levels achieved at pre-meeting 
and formal committee. 
 
Members discussed attendance levels and it was noted that all Councillors attendance 
information was available on-line and therefore could be monitored by the individual political 
groups.  It was noted that Chairs have previously emailed Committee Members directly on this 
issue and it was agreed that given the hard decisions coming forward this practice might be 
worth repeating. 
 
The Officer sought confirmation as to whether to committee wished to continue with the 
monitoring process and Members agreed that there was no need to extend the monitoring 
period. 
 
Having fully considered the report and it was moved and seconded that the recommendation 
contained there be approved and by show of hands this was unanimously agreed. 

 
RESOLVED that the report be noted. 
 

  
The meeting closed at 18.00 p.m. 

 
 
 Approved as a correct record and subject to any amendments or corrections agreed and 

recorded in the minutes of the next appropriate meeting they were signed by the Chair. 
 
 

_______________________ 
CHAIR 

Page 4


	Agenda
	3 I gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol:-

